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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Wait-Newton House, a second Empire styled house, is rectangular in plan
with a central projection on the south (front) facade, a projection on the west,
and two projecting bays on the east. The first east bay is rectangular with twin
two over itwo, rectangular windows; while the second is elliptiecal with semi-
circular topped windows, faced with stone beginning at the top of the stone impost.

The shingled roof is a high nmansard with 12 segmental dormers.

The south projection contains the main entry, a small interior porch framed
in a Roman arch, - The porch is decorated in panels and colonnettes.

The double doors have single elliptical topped lights. and panels below.
The transom is semi-circular.

Above the entrance are twin windows with elliptical hood-moulds. Windows
on the building proper are two over two double hung and have straight hood moulds,

Originally, the structure had a bracketed cornice and roof cresting. The
roof finish was slate. A porch starting at the entrance bay ran along the front
of the building and terminated at the southeast corner. The present owners
intend to replace these missing parts.

The entrance hall is wide and has a stair with rosewood baluster leading to
the second floor. The original interior shutters are still in place.
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The historic Packet House, located at 1406 Cantrell Road in Little Rock, overlooks
what is now one of the busiest thoroughfares in the city. In 1869, at the time the
house was constructed, Cantrell Read, then known as Lincoln Avenne as named by the
men who first built dwellings there, was considered quite a distance from Little Rock.
The men who constructed dwellings on this road had all either been associated with the
north during the Civil War or had come into the area during the Reconstruction period,
The slight hill on which the Packet House rests is where several large, expensive
structures were built using the cheap labor of the defeated Scuth. Therefore, Linceln
Avenue was scmewhat less than affectionately called "Rober's Row" or "Carpetbagger's
Row" for many vears. The Packet House is the oldest of five brick homes built shortly
~fter the Civil War on the north side of Lincoln Avenue and is the only remaining

ucture of the original "Carpetbagger's Row" Mansions.

Architecturally, the Packet House is significant in its example of Second Empire
Style. Buildings of the Second Empire Style are generally tall, boldly modeled and
three-dimensicnal in effect. The Packet House is a tall:twe and one-half story brick
structure with a mansard roof. Many of the original features of the house remain
intack, such as interior window shutters.

The Packet House was built in 1869 bv Alexander McDonald. Mchonald was living
in Kansas when the war broke out. He took z leading role in the raising of troops
for the Union Arny, and for a time supported three regiments at his own expense.

Mr. McDonald first came to Little Rock as a Union soldier during the War and later
returned to make it his home. He was only in his early thirties when he built the
Packet House. He was a member of the State Constitutional Convention of 1868 and a
United States Senator from Arkansas from 1868-1871. He was commissioned by President
Arthur te examine conditions of the Railroads, and was a delegate to the National
Republican Conventicn of 1888 which nominated Benjamin Harriscon for President.
Senator McDonald was considered the richest man in the state of Arkansas. He esta-
blished and was president of a bank at Ft. Smith, Arkansas. He was president of
Merchants National Bank in Little Rock, which later became what is now lst National
Bank of Little Rock. Senator McDonald was defesated in his bid for re-election in 1B71,
501d his home and left the state.

Next to buy the Packet House was Mr. William B. Wait. Mr. Wait moved to Arkansas
Post in 1830 from Knoxville, Tennessee, where he entered the merchandising business
a clerk in Colonel Notrebe's store. He later began his own dealings in Real Estate
ilections and Exchange. He, like Senator McDonald, was president of Merchant's
National Bank and an officer in the bank presently known as lst National Bank. The
Waits were known for their "At Home" Days, musicals and whist parties, and entertained
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often. They built a stage in the Packet House stable loft where theatricals were
frequently presented.

The next owner was Mrs. Jacob Reider who was the daughter of Archibald
McHenry, builder of the -Stage Coach House on the old Hot Springs Highway. That
house, which is on the Bational Register, was built in 1830, making it cne of the
oldest houses in Arkansas. Ann McHenry Reider and her two daughters and their
families moved to 1406 Lincoln Avenue in 1887. The two daughters had married
brothers, Tom and Robert Newton. It was the Newton Family Home through four
generations until it was scld in 1946,

Upon the sale of the Pakcet House in 1946 to Mr. and Mrs. Latane Temple and
Frank Campbell, it was converted intc twelve apartments. The Temples named the
structure the Packet House because it overlooked the river once plied by packet
boats to which government papers and mail were entrusted.

The Packet House has recently been purchased by two businessmen whe recognize
the aesthetic as well as economic advantage to be derived in preservation of the
house. A thorouch restoration is being undertaken, complete in detailing to the
replacement of the original porch. The owners plan to utilize the house for office
space.

The Packet House is the only representative of the elegant dwellings construc-
ted on Lincoln Avenme shortly after the Civil wWar. With great pride, the citizens
of Little Rock, as they drive along the busy thoroughfare, are seeing the Packet
House being restored to its original appearance. Resting regally on its original
location, the Packet House stands out as an architectural and historical landmark
in Little Rock.
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ARKANSAS HISTORIC
PRESERVATION PROGRAM

Suite 500, Contirental Building, Mainand Markham
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201 Telephane: {501) 371-2763

august 5, 1977

Mr. and Mrs. James McDougal
1800 Shadow Lane
Little Rock, AR 72207

Re: Packet House
Little Rock, Pulaski County

Dear Mr. and Mrs., McDougal:

The staff of the Arkansas Historic Preservation Program is preparing a Naticnal
Register nomination for the Packet House which will be presented to the Arkansas
State Review Committee at their September meeting. If approved, the nomination
will be submitted to the National Register office in Washington for final con-
sideration.

The National Register of Historic Places is a listing of historic sites, buildings,
objects and districts from all across the country that are worthy of preservation.

Entry in the National Register is an honor which places no obhligation on a private
owner. It does, however, provide protection through comment by the Advisory
Council on Historic Preservation from federally financed, assisted or licensed
projects that might affect a Mational Register property.

on October 4, 1976, the President signed a2 Tax Reform Act of which Section 2124
refers to tax incentives for historic properties. Enclosed you will £ind an
information sheet on that tax act.

If you have any questions concerning the program or this property's nomination,
nlease contact Sandra Tavlor of our staff.

Enclosed are two copies of this letter. Please complete the form below, sign and

return the original to our office. The copy is for your files. We would appreci-
ate receiving any comments you might have concerning the nomination of this prop-

exty. If we do not hear from you within 30 days, vour approval will be assumed.

Sincerely,

P —
~
LA \ f r\\ \
z - s “ .6 L O i=cx o =

Barbara Woodard, Deputy Director
Arkansas Historic Preservation Program
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